

Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 Bowood



The Liberty of Bowood is in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of Calne, and ecclesiastical parish of Derry Hill, and is 2 miles south west of Calne and 3½ south east of Chippenham. In 1898 it was included for civil purposes in the parish of Calne Without. The Marquis of Lansdowne is Lord of the Manor. Area, 969 acres; rateable value, £1.040. Letters through Calne, which is the nearest Money Order and Telegraph Office.

Gentry/Private Residents

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Cowley	G. J.		Architect and clerk of the works to Bowood Estate	"The Osprey", Bowood
Forbes	A.		Farm Bailiff	Home Farm, Bowood
Hood	A. O.	Capt.	Agent to the Marquis of Lansdowne	
Knight	J.		Gardener	
Lansdowne				Buckhill House.
Lansdowne		Marquis of		Bowood House.
Wilson	A. N.		Accountant to Marquis of Lansdowne	The Office.